From:  Allen, Meredith
Sent: 10/14/2010 4:43:51 PM

To: 'anne. mills@cpuc.ca.gov' (anne.mills@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: 'sean.simon{@cpuc.ca.gov' (sean.simon{@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meet about developments in Westlands

Hi Anne,
I will check on availability and send you some dates.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Mills, Anne G. <anne.mills@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Simon, Sean A. <sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thu Oct 14 12:44:43 2010

Subject: Meet about developments in Westlands

Hi
Meredith,

As | think Sean

mentioned to you a week or two ago, we'd like to set up a meeting
to discuss PG&E's impressions of the Westlands Solar Park and the
options that might be available there. Paul is out of the office

next week, so we're aiming for the week of October 25. Could you send me

some dates and times when you and other appropriate people are
available?

Hope this finds you
well!

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0026486
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Anne

Anne Gillette
Mills -- note name change --

Renewable Procurement and Resource
Planning

California Public Utilities
Commission

(415) 703-5219

nttp:/lwww .cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Renewables
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